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DISTRIBUTION LISTS I, II & III 

TO:  2017-2018 ACADEMIC SENATE 

 

FROM: Veena P. Prabhu, Chair  

 

SUBJECT: NOTICE and AGENDA for Next Meeting  

 

The next meeting of the 2017-2018 Academic Senate will be held on October 10, 2017 at 1:45 to  

3:45 p.m. in the Golden Eagle, Ballroom 3. 

 

AGENDA 

 

1. Announcements 

 

2. Concerns from the Floor    

 

3. Intent to Raise Questions 

 

4. Approval of the Minutes of the Meeting of September 26, 2017 (ASM 17-4) 

 

5. Approval of the Agenda 

 

6. Senate Chair’s Report  

 

7. Provost’s Report 

 

8. Report of the Statewide Senate Meeting: September 14-15, 2017 

 

  

First-Reading Items 

 

9. ASI Resolution in Support of the Dream Act of 2017 (17-4) 

 

10. ASCSU Resolution on the Development and Implementation of Executive Orders 1100 (Revised) and 

1110 (17-5) 

 

 

 Second-Reading Item 

 

11. Proposed New Policy: Missed Class Time and Makeup Policy, Faculty Handbook, Chapter V (17-3) 

 

 

 

 

 
 

http://www.calstatela.edu/sites/default/files/groups/Academic%20Senate/docs/ascsu_report_september_2017.pdf
http://www.calstatela.edu/sites/default/files/groups/Academic%20Senate/docs/17-4_asi_resolution-support-dream-act.pdf
http://www.calstatela.edu/sites/default/files/groups/Academic%20Senate/docs/17-5_ascsu_resolution_eo_1100_revised_and_eo_1110.pdf
http://www.calstatela.edu/sites/default/files/groups/Academic%20Senate/docs/17-3_missed_class_time_and_makeup_policy.pdf

